Arun Kapil Sharda Naga (Saharanpur) Mob. No. 07500303915 Email Id- arunkapil7@gmail.com Career Objective Summary An energetic, hardworking security officer who has a proven track record of safeguarding a clients property and assets against acts of theft, fire flood and vandalism. Able uphold good order on sites consistently maintained with optimum efficiency. Currently looking for an appropriate opportunity with a reputable employer who hard work and appreciates ability and loyalty. I have 13 year rich experience in security

Professional Experience

1.Indian herbs Speciaties Pvt.Itd saharanpur as security officer Since 24 june 2017 to till Date

2. Multiplex Cinevision Pvt Ltd as a security supervisor (under Pro Security service) 10 September 2012 to 15 June 2017

3. Wave sugar mills Bidvi Saharanpur as a security supervisor (under A to Z Security Service)

11 April 2011 to 9 September 2012.

4. Uttam sugar mills Shermau Saharanpur as a security supervisor (under UPF Security Service

)

9 April 2010 to 27 March 2011.

5. Indian Herbas Ltd Saharanpur as a security supervisor (under APS Security Service) 10 March 2007 to December 2010.

LG Electronics Surajpur Noida as a security Guard (under top Security Service)
4 December 2004 to 7 February 2007.

Responsibilities:

- Providing all round Security to Plants/ mains area.
- Keeping the discipline of security guards in tact with regular briefings.
- Imparting on the job training to the security guards time to time and to improve their skills and standards for effective functioning
- handling the complete security operations with a team of members
- Monitoring all activity and diligently monitoring building video surveillance
- conducting security patrols of all areas and organixing onspections of security operating systems

• Assisting with crowd control situations and providing support to vendors and mall employees

• Monitoring and operating cctv cameras.

Controlling entry and exit of vehicles making sure that no unauthorized personnel enter restricted areas answering queries from visitors to the cinema centre.

Education Qualification

• High School Pass from UP board Allahabad in 1999 • Intermediate Pass from UP board Allahabad in 2001 B.A.Passed from CCS University Meerut in 2005 Personal Detail Name : Arun Kapil Father's Name : Mr. Mahendra Sharma Date of birth : 11th Oct 1984 Gender : Male Weight : 85 Kg Hight : 6 feet 01 inch Language Known : Hindi & English Hobbies : Listening songs and Playing Game in Mobile Marital Status : Unmarried Nationality : Indian Permanent Address : Vill. & Post- Umahi Kalan Th.- Rampur Maniharan Dis.- Saharanpur UP 247451 Date.....